From: Diaz, Tammy, NMENV

To: Smith, Steve W SWEF;

CC: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV;

Subject: RE: Parcel 22 MI sub-samples at Bldg 528 and the QA Test Area
Date: Monday, November 23, 2009 4:56:51 PM

Steve,

| did receive the attachment and the proposed sites where 60 sub-samples will be
collected is ok with NMED. Because the sites near the test area are approximately
10k ft2 50 sub-samples will be collected and NMED does not need a figure depicting
the change, the figure in the revised Work Plan is ok.

Tammy Diaz-Martinez

Environmental Specialist

RCRA Permits Management Program
Hazardous Waste Bureau

2905 Rodeo Park Dr. E/Bldg 1

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Phone: 505-476-6056

Main: 505-476-6000

Fax: 505-476-6030

From: Smith, Steve W SWF [mailto:Steve.W.Smith@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 1:50 PM

To: Diaz, Tammy, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Subject: Parcel 22 MI sub-samples at Bldg 528 and the QA Test Area

Tammy,

Per our discussion, | am requesting a change from 100 to 50 MI sub-samples at the Bldg
528 area (SWMU27) and the QA Test Area (SWMU70) in the Parcel 22 WP. Most of the
units in SWMU 27 are around 1/4 acre - 10,000SF and all the DUs in SWMU70 are about
1/4acre. The larger decision units (DU's) at SWMU27 will have 60 sub-samples per the
attached figure. We will bias the sub-samples toward any low areas found in the DU's. One
of our staff attended a detailed Ml sampling class and found that 50 sub-samples for areas
this size are adequately representative and additional sub-samples do not add much to
representativeness of areas this size. Thanks

<<Parcel22_Figure_4 5.pdf>>

Steven W. Smith P.E.
USACE Fort Wingate Program Manager
817/886-1879
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